

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Stibitz, Brom (DTMB)
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 9:52 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: City of Flint Water Supply Assessment--from Rowe Professional Services Co
Attachments: DOC[2].PDF; ATT00001.htm

Additional follow up information on te KWA issue.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hichez, Amy (Treasury)" <HichezA@michigan.gov>
To: "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)" <DillonA2@michigan.gov>, "Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)" <StibitzB@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Cousineau, Sara (Treasury)" <CousineauS@michigan.gov>, "Hichez, Amy (Treasury)" <HichezA@michigan.gov>
Subject: City of Flint Water Supply Assessment--from Rowe Professional Services Co



ROWE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COMPANY

Large Firm Resources. Personal Attention.

January 7, 2013

Mr. Edward Kurtz, Emergency Financial Manager
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502

Subject: Review of December 21, 2012 Presentation -- City of Flint Water Supply Assessment

Dear Mr. Kurtz:

As requested, we have reviewed the analysis of water supply alternatives for the City of Flint which was presented to the State Department of Treasury by Tucker, Young, Jackson, and Tull, Inc. (TYJT) on December 21, 2012. Our review is attached and summarizes the primary differences between the TYJT assessment and our previous studies and provides explanations of why we believe there are differences.

We have also reviewed the options for continued DWSD supply included in the TYJT presentation. It is not clear whether these are presented as specific offers on behalf of DWSD or included as examples for analysis, but we have noted some items which we believe should be addressed and considered as these options are compared.

If there are questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
ROWE Professional Services Company



James E. Redding, P.E.
Vice President / Director of Engineering

Attachment

R:\Projects\04C9105 Does\Correspondence Out\January 7 Kurtz.docx